PURDUE

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

Memorandum

TO: Engineering Curriculum Committee
FROM: Bill Oakes
DATE: October 13, 2017

RE: Agenda for Meeting #3 — Monday, October 16, 2017 in ARMS 3001 at 1:30pm
1. Call to order

2. ECC meeting #2 agenda review and approval.

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #1 8/28/2017) review and approval.

4. Consideration by the ECC for approval on behalf of the faculty the following EFDs:

e EFD 71-17 MSE 42000 Structure and Properties of Organic Materials — new undergraduate
course

e EFD 72-17 MSE 23500,25000,26000,27000 — Revised offering semesters
5. Consideration by the ECC for approval on behalf of the faculty the following EFDs:

e EFD 5-18 ENGR 49000 Breakthrough Thinking for Complex Challenges — new
undergraduate course

e EFD 6-18 ENGR 30500 Fundamentals of Innovation Theory and Practice — new
undergraduate course

6. Old business

e Tabled for discussions with AAE - EFD 14-17 ECE 60268 Hybrid Systems: Theory and
Applications — New graduate course

7. Adjournment

?‘%ﬂi& of the Dean
\,; Neil Armstrong Hall of Engineering = 701 W. Stadium Avenue = West Lafayette, IN 47907-2045

(765) 494-5345 = Fax: (765) 494-9321 = https://engineering.purdue.edu



